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REPORTING OF SOLICITATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS FOR M.u.MD 
POLITICAL COMMITTEES, ELECTIONEERING COMMUNICATIONS ORGANli~~l@Ns, 

501(C)(4) ORGANIZATIONS AND POLITICAL PARTIES 
This report must be filed by Miami-Dade County and Municipal Elected Officers and Candidates to publicly disclose their 
fundraising activities for Political Committees, Electioneering Communications Organizations, 501(C)(4) Organizations and 
Political Parties within five days (includes weekends and holidays) of commencing solicitation activities, either directly or 
indirectly, on behalf of said organization(s). 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

GJ0cia Magai01° 
Camoaians Qty 
Forges, Sandra 
RE: rnd-ed 28 form 
Friday, January 20, 2023 9:28:48 AM 
imaaeoos ooa 
md-ed 28 - stmt of solicitation - Martin Zilber odf 

CAUTION: Th is is an emai l from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recogn ize the sender and know the conte nt is safe. 

Thank you ... see attached updated form. 

Gloria Maggiolo 
www.bffcompliance.com 

From: Campaigns, City <City-Campaigns@miamigov.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:26 AM 
To: Gloria Maggiolo <gloria@bffcompliance.com>; Campaigns, City <City-
Campaigns@miamigov .com> 
Cc: Forges, Sandra <sforges@miamigov.com> 
Subject: RE: md-ed 28 form 

Good morning, Gloria. 
Please see the attached. Thank you. 

Sandra Forges, MBA 
City of Miami - Office of the City Clerk 

Elections Coordinator 
Direct Line: (305) 250-5369 
Main Office: (305) 250-5361 
Email:SForges@miamjgov com 
www.miamigov.com/elections 
www.miamigov.com/cityclerk 
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CAUTION: Th is is an email from an externa l source. Do not cl ick links or open attachments unless 
you recogn ize the sender and know the content is safe. 

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

From: Gloria Maggiolo <€1oria@bffcomr;,liance.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:55 PM 
To: Campaigns, City <City-Campaigos@mjamjgov com> 
Subject: md-ed 28 form 

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

Glori a Magaiolo 
Campaigns, City 
Forges, Sandra 
RE: md-ed 28 fom 

Attachments: 

Friday, January 20, 2023 9:28:48 AM 

imade005.pna 
md-ed 28 - stmt of solicitation - Martin Zilber.pdf 

CAUTION: Th i s is an emai l from an exte rnal source. Do n ot cli c k l inks or open attach ments 

u n l ess you recogn i ze t h e sender and k n ow the conte n t i s safe. 

Thank you... see attached updated form. 

Gloria Maggiolo 
www. bffcompliance. com 

G I POLITIC:.U 

COMPLIANCE 

£xet@ts 

From: Campaigns, City <City-Campaigns@miamigov.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:26 AM 

To: Gloria Maggiolo <gloria@bffcompliance.com>; Campaigns, City <City­

Campaigns@miamigov.com> 

Cc: Forges, Sandra <sforges@miamigov.com> 
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Hello, attached please find form md-ed 28 on behalf of candidate Martin Zilber. 
Thank you, 

Gloria Maggiolo 
www.bffcompliance .com 
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Gloria Maggiolo 
www.bffcompliance .com 
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